APPENDIX B: PRELMINARY WETLANDS AND JURISDICTIONAL
WATERS EVALUATION
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UNIT.

**WATER FEATURES DEPICTED HEREIN SHOULD BE

CONSIDERED PRELIMINARY UNTIL CONFIRMED BY THE U.S.
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS.
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Michael Formica

From: Justin M. Hughes, CHMM, PWS <JHughes@ecslimited.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 5:21 PM

To: Michael Formica; Meredith Jones; caryhopper@msn.com
Cc: Steven S. Hay

Subject: RE: Glade Road Waters of the US Draft Map

Thank you for sending, Michael.

Meredith, | overlaid the wetland/stream features on the proposed grading contours and came up with 537 If R6 stream
impacts and 0.11-ac PEM wetland proposed impacts. Also, for planning purposes if we cannot get that central feature
ruled as non-jurisdictional that would add 0.25-ac of PFO wetland impacts. PEM wetland impacts are mitigation ona 1:1
basis and PFO on a 2:1 basis. We talked to some mitigation banks in the area and found credits for $425/linear foot of
stream and $50,000/acre of wetland impacts.

Stream

537 If x $425=$228,225

Wetland

PEM 0.11-ac x $50k = $5,500

PFO (if needed) 0.5-ac x $50k = $25,000

Total $233,725
Total with PFO $258,725

This is a good ballpark number to use during your meetings with the City but | do think we can get it down some as the
streams proposed for impact are not of very good quality so we will likely not have to mitigate for each LF based on their

USM scores. Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thanks,

JUSTIN M. HUGHES, CHMM, PWS | Environmental Senior Project Manager
ECS MID-ATLANTIC, LLC | T 804.353.6333 D 804.299.4880 C 804.971.3576
JHughes@ecslimited.com | www.ecslimited.com
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